

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, January 27, 2014 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Rev. Defellas Dumas presented the invocation. Mayor Gary Richardson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Tameeka Vann acted as clerk and conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Councilor Janice Anderson, Councilor Jimmie Robinson, Councilor James Reasor and Councilor Velma Johnson. Absent: Councilor Terry Adams.

Approval of Agenda: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to amend the agenda to add Resolution No. 2014-5 Appropriate \$100.00 to pay for Councilor James Reasor registration fee for Alabama League of Municipalities Conference. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Minutes from last regular scheduled meeting: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes from last regular scheduled meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of January #2 Bills \$70,119.77: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve and pay January #2 Bills \$70,119.77. The motion was seconded by Councilor Jimmie Robinson. All members voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-3: Approval of \$300.00 Appropriation for Community Event. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-3. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-4: Approval of Application for TAP Grant. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-4. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-5: Appropriate 100.00 Registration Fee for Councilor James Reasor to attend Alabama League conference February 4, 2014. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution 2014-5. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of New Business License for The Village Thrift to be located at 40 Phillips Drive. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve the new business license for The Village Thrift. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of New Business & Alcohol License for VACH, INC DBA Pop In N Out to be located at 5301 Bessemer Super Highway. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Business License for Pop In N Out. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The meeting with the Library Board was real positive and Ms. Priscilla Ward, Library Director, is a real hustler. She does an excellent job with the Library.

Report from the Council: None

Report from the Public: Ms. Valerie Moore, Gateway, informed attendees January 27th is National Drug Facts Week. She advised everyone to encourage their loves one to abstain from drug use. She provided informational pamphlets.

Adjournment: Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.